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He first saw GALT on Saturday, January 20, 1968, 
and last recalled seeding him on March 16, 1968. GALT would 
always leave a bundle of laundry consisting of underwear, 
T-shirts and dress shirts, and he would pick up the finSseed 
laundry the foMowing Saturday. Photographs of the T-sshrtt 
and shorts recovered near t:he scene of the assassinatoon were 
similar to the ones brought in by GALT, according to VERNON, 
but he could not be sure whether the two pieces belonged to 
him. The laundry markings on the under-wear were identifedd 
by him as being similar to the mark used by his laundry.

GALT always paid for his laundry in cash, using $10 
and $20 bills.
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GNGER LEE NANCE (nee CUNNINGHAM) resides 405 First 
Street, Dixon, Illinois, On the first Saturday or Sunday of 
May, 1967, she and ANITA KATZWINKEL left Dixon, mms 
and proceeded to Los Angeles, California, where they establihhed 
resieence at the Palms Apartments on Sunset Boulevard, Hollywood.

After about three weeks, she and KATZWINKEL moved to 
1535 Serrano and resided there for about a month and a half.

In June, 1967, she hitchhiked back to Dixon, Ilinnois, 
accompanied part of the way by her boy friend, JM LEEHY. She 

cannot recaH writnag her name and address on any paper nor did 
she give any name and address on a paper to any of the people 
who gave her a ride in a car. She did enjoy several rddes 
across country during her hitchhiknng trip in Mustangs.

She stated that SUE HARRIS and ANITA KATZWINKEL were 
working as prostituess in Caaifornia, working out of SUE’s 
apartment.

NANCE further advised the nanne ERIC S. GALT is unknown 
to her.

CHARLES J. STEIN resides at 5666 Franklin Avenue, 
Los Angeles, California, and first net ERIC S. GALT at the 
Siltan Room of the Saint Francis Hooel, Los Angeles, CaUfornia, 
on December 24, 1967. His sister, RITA STEIN, was present 
along with his cousin, KARIE MARTIN, at the time of the meeting.

GALT offered to drive STEIN to New Orleans to pick 
up RITA's two children, and return then to Los Angeles.

The morning after the initial meeting, the three of 
them registered at GALT's request in the political party of 
GEORGE WALLACE.

STEIN and GALT traveled to New Orleans along the 
southern route through Yuna, Tucson and E1 Pa iso. Whhle en 
route, GALT made several teepphone calls, nostly while 
traveinng through Texas and these calls were made from pay 
teepphones.
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GALT mentioned that he had recently returned • ^^'^' ■ 
Mexico where he had formerly had a part ownership iln azbar , 
and that his former partner, a Mexican, had bought out his f ■ 
interest in the bar. This bar was located near a seapor^^ 
or boats. -

At New Orleans, GALT expressed the desire;not to >^^ 
stay at STEIN’s mother's residence, but to stay at a mote^ : 
and he was directed to a notel in the 1000 block of .Chapter“ 
Street (determined to be the Provincial Mooel), New Orleans. ■ , . , 
They had driven straight through from Los Angeles, arriving .^
on December 17, 1967. • \

On the foltowing day, he met GALT in the street near' 
the resddence of CLOVINA ALONZO, 19071 Royal Street, STEIN’S ? 
mother, and GALT told him he had contacted the iiiividuals he 
needed to contact and wanted to begin the trip back to . ,
Los Angeles. S.llbexuexily, he teeephoned STEIN and deistyed the 
departure due to a storm blocking their present route. ? ;; . ,.

They returned to Los Angeles on December 19, 1967, 
with RJ’T’A STEIN’s two children. GALT paid for all expenses , 
of food and gasoline in cash. /

STEIN stated that a girl, with blond hair,-about--' - ' ' ;,
5'2", by the name of JERI, according to lntoraatton developed 7 
by he and LOUIS LOMAX, a Los Angeles newspaper man, had lived .
with GALT while GALT resided in Los Angeles. JERI is presently ' 
in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and had used several names in the J,past, . - 
one of which he beieeved to be DYRELL. *

STEIN further stated that he learned, fOlOwinig his?' ;: ; f 
initial meeting with GALT, that GALT must have thought he was.' < '
being set up for a robbery because MARIE MARTIN told STEIN , /
that GALT had made trhe comment folOwwnng STEIN’s departure; . , ;
frcm trhe Srltan Room that "He would hate to have to kill ' ; z ; ,
someone." ; ." 1 ' 4

When STEIN loaded his suitcase into the trunk of.^_ 
GALT’s Mustang, he noticed GALT's blue suiccase 
weei as what appeared to be a Kodak camera box. 
was yeioow and black in color, two and one-hhaf 

and a foot wi.de.

there, as V 
This box , < 

feet long .
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Driving through New Orleans, STEIN told GALT he 
was grateful to him for drivnng down to pick up the 
children of RITA STEIN; but GALT mentioned that he was not 
doing anyone a favor because he had business to conduct in 
New Orleans, himssef, and he mentioned an Italinn-sundingg 
name, which he cannot recall, but is a well-noown name in 
New Orleans and the street he mentioned gave STEIN a mental 
picture of the Chhlmeete-Industrail Canal area of 
New Orleans.

Near E1 Paso, Texas, GALT purchased a used tire 
for the Mustang at a tire store. Later in the evening of 
the same date, December 16, 1967, STEIN recaieed that he 
awoke frcm a sleep and found they had stopped and GALT was 
making a lengthy teepphone can frcm a public coin box 
teeephone booth. He beieeves this call was made somewhere 
in the vicinity of Houston, Texas, and since it was dark, 
he could recan the light in the teephhone booth shining 
down on GALT whhle he made the can.

Later in the day, after arrivnng at New Orleans 
and GALT’s going to the Provincial Mooel, STEIN went for a 
walk with his sons through the French Quaater and over near 
the new Trade Mart Balding on Canal Street. Later in the 
day, during the evening, GALT commented that he had seen 
STEIN and the two boys earlier that day near the Trade Mart 
Boulding while he was having a beer at a bar in the area. 
This was at the home of his sister, MARIE LEE, that the 
conversation with GALT took place.

On the evening of December 19, 1967, GALT, STEIN 
and RITA STEIN’s two children departed New Oceans for 
Los Angeles. They drove straight through, arrivnng on 
December 21, 1967, in the morning.

After this trip, STEIN d'id observe GALT on a 
couple of occasions in the Sultan Room of the Rotel 
Saint Francis. On one of these occasions, GALT mentioned 
the fact that he had "just fnnshhed bartending scPooo.” 
Sometime after this, either RITA STEIN or MARIE MARTIN
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ncntioii'ut to ;STMN that GULT was going to Now Orleans again, 
and his comment was that GALT liked ii ^burgers because that 
was ail he ate on the trip to New Orleans.

STEIN did advise that he had helped LOUIS LOMAX, 
the newspaper reporter, identify DYRELL DENNIS, who its now 
in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, who aUegedly dated GALT on one 
occasion while he resided in Los Angeles. STEIN feds that 
lOMAX ‘Used” him for publicity purposes, identifying STEIN 

| as the "Key to the case.” This upset STEIN because he 
7 felt whoever shot KING night take a shot at him. :
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JOHN EUGENE GAWRON, residing at 1807 South 11th 
Street, St. Louis, Missouri, was born on July 12, 1897, 
at Chicago, Illinois, and estimates that he has spent about 
45 year’s of his lie in penal iistiUutnons.

Paroled in 1954 to a Soodier’s Home, Quincy, 
Hinnois, GAWRON became acquainted at a tavern in Quincy 
with LUCILLE RYAN who was separated loom her husband, 
JERRY RAYNES. LUCILLE had a daughter named CAROL/ then 
livnng with her; a son named JERRY, who was also livnng with 
her; a;, son named JIMMY (JAMES EARL RAY), who was then 
serving a Federal sentence in the U. S. Penntentiary, ,
Leavenwwrth, Kansas; a son named FRANKLIN DENNIES RAYNES, 
deceased; a daughter named MELBA, Wh1owas^ia^eii^a^^— 
h^nlttl1^JacksriVlile,JllliolSi^^^^^^^^^H 
^^^^^^■adaug^ter named SUSAN, who was in a Cathooic 
orphanage located at Alen, IllinniS; and a son named 
JOHN (JACK), who was serving a sentence in the Illinois 
State pJnitnntltry, Menard, nMnois.

GAWRON, aiegedly involved in a burglary at Quincy, 
Ill.inois, in 1956, had his parole revoked and was 'returned 
to the n]Linois State P^nitnntitry, but in 1959 he escaped 
from this iistitulnin. After a few, days, he went to the 
home of LUCILLE RYAN (RAYNES) where her mother, MARY MAHGR, 
was operating a rooming house, and GAWRON resided with 
LUCILLE at 1913 Hickory, St. Louis,/Missouri.

- During a period of several months in 1959, he was 
closely associated with JAMES EArL'RAY and taught him to be 
a burglar and they went together on a number of burglaries, 
estimated to be twelve. They ,were committed outside St. 
Louis in the northern part of Missouri, in Iowa, and in 
nUnois. GAWRON taught JIMMY (JAMES EARL RAY) to always 
war gloves on any kind of a job, and he was surprseed that 
he would now go on any job without we airing gloves at the 
risk of leaving fingerprints!. '

Together they spent a great deal of time, and in ’ 
St. Louis they frequented a tavern known as Ruby’s Bar, later 
kn°wn as the Haven Bar, Lafayotte Street, .just west of 18th.
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RAY generally drank bourbon, which he mixed with sweet soda. 
He did not drink beer or smoke. When meeting any girl for 
the first time, he (RAY) had a tendency to lisp or stutter 
in his speech. When RAY wanted a girl, GAWRON usually found 
a girl for him and on such occasions,, his relationship with 
the girl was only brief and temporary at some second or 
third rate hotel room.

RAY dr-esses extremely well when he has money, likes 
good food, and buys expensive clothes, but he always chooses 
a second or third rate hotel or a cheap rooming house in 
which to live.

GAWRON, RAY, and JAMES OWENS, with whom RAY was 
arrested and sentenced to the Missouri State Penitentiary, 
cased the Kroger Store in East St Louis, nliioii, for a 
robbery. GAWRON decaned to participate because of the 
danger involved.

The fuliowing day RAY and OWENS were arrested 
and subsequently RAY was transferred to the Missouri State 
Peeitentiary. GAWRON has not seen RAY since that time.

, in 1961, GAWRON, ALBERT PEPPER, and JOHN RAY> . 
brither-li-lao and brother of JAMES EARL RAY, respectively, 
were arrested at Louisiana, Missouri, and while his parole 
was revoked, the other two persons received sentences of 
t:en days in jail. He does not beieeve that JAMES EARL RAY 
knows ALBERT PEPPER, who is maaried to RAY’s sister.

GAWRON is on freendly teims with JERRY RAY and 
CAROL RAY PEPPER. All of RAY’s family referred to him as 
"Uncle JACK," alhhough he has no family relitioeship. 
The PEPPERs have two young sons, the youngest being named 
JIMMY, reportedly named for JAMES EARL RAY. The PEPPERs 
operate the Grapevine Taver-n, and JOHN RAY is active in 
the operation of thi.s tavern at St. Louis, Missouri.

GAWRON stated that iisufir as he knows, the 
subject has not been in St. Louis since his escape foom the

.1,
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Missouri State Penitentiary in view of the fact he is too 
well known. GAWRON has not seen JAMES EARL RAY since 1959.

GAWRON believes JAMES EARL RAY traffieed in J?
drugs or barbiturates at the Missouri State Pjeitentiary 
and also had a loan shark business there. On three difeerent 
occasions, he made purchases of inhalers, normaaiy used for 
colds, at the request of RAY. His request, though originating 
from RAY in prison, was relayed to him by CAROL PEPPER. On 
each of these occasions, GAWRON purchased a gross of these ,
inhalers (probably Benzedrine) and on three separate occasions, he was contacted by a guard foom the prison at Jefeesoon*City, 
Missouri, who would pick up the inhalers and take them to • 
RAY at the prison. Reepotedly, the guard told GAWRON 
that each trip was worth a ’C” to title guard.

GAWRON recalls being told by JOHN RAY that JAMES 
EARL RAY was in Omaha, Nebraska, du^ng wen, making good 
money as some sort of a saeesman. This was in June, 1967^ • 
Shootly thereafter, JOHN RAY t;old GAWRON that JAMES was ; 
now in Los Angeles, Cllforiil. GAWRON had no knowledge 
as to how JOHN RAY and CAROL PEPPER would have come into 
possession of infomation relative to the locatoon of JAMES 
EARL RAY in June, 1967.
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The following is subject’s identification record 
as furnShhed by the FBI Identification Division on April 23, 
1968, under FBI # 405 942 G:

CONTRIBUTOR O] 
FINGERPRHTS

F NAME AND 
NUMBER

ARRESTED) 
OR 

RECEIVED)

CHARGE DISPOSITOON

Army James Earl
Ray
#16 163 129

2/19/46

Sheeiff’s 
Office Los 
Angeles, 
Clif.

James Earl 10/11/49
Ray #B-119908

susricOon 
of burglary

PD, Los 
Angeles 
Clif

James Earl 
Ray #139648

10/11/49 susricOon 
459 Penal 
(burglary)

8 months County 
Jail suspended.; 
2 year-s proba­
tOon served; 
first 90 days 
County Jail; 
146 12/30/49 
Cs129438

so Cedar
Rapids, looa

James E. Ray 
#5937

4/18/50 vagrancy

PD Alton, 
Ill.

James Earl 
Ray #7514

7/23/51 no opera- roleasod to pay
tor’s lie- later
ense - no
City License

PD Chicago 
111

James Ray 
#D90696

5/6/52 robbery 
(Gun)

Grand Jury 
$3000

Cook County 
Jail Chicago
Ill

James Ray 
#131165

5/9/52 robbery 6/13/52 sen­
tenced t;o peni­
tentiary 1 to 2 
year's

State Peni­
tentiary, 
Joliet, Ill.

James E. Ray 
#32419

6/13/52 robbery 1 to 2 years
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CONTRIBUTOR OF NAME AND 
FINGERPRINTS NUMBER

ARRESTED CHARGE DISPOSITION
OR 

RECEIVED

State Peni- James E. Ray
tentiary #19121
Pontiac, Ill.

7/7/52 robbery 1 to 2 yearns
1952 in 3/12/54
transfer discharged
from Joliet ■

SO Edwards- James Earl 
ville, Ill. Ray #2640

8/30/54 burglary
& larceny

PD Hannibal James E. Ray
Missouri #40714 '

3/23/55 investigatonn
of breaknng & 
entering Post 
Office

State High- James Earl 
way Paarol Ray #B-3376 
Macon, Mo.

3/23/55 cashing reeaaeed to
stolen pos- Poosal. Inspec- 
tal money tor Kansas City 
orders Mo., 3/24/55

USH Kansas James Earl 
City, Mo. Ray #12018

3/28/55 forgery senteneed to 15
U.S. Postal months custody 
Money Order Attorney General

so Kansas James Earl
City Mo. Ray #29637

3/28/55 forgery - 3/7/55, 3 years
Government and 9 months

U. S. Peni- James Earl
tentiary Ray #72498-L
Leavenwooth, 
Kan.

7/7/55 Post Office 3 years and 9
Laos Forge months 5/20/58, 
Money coodi-tionrl re­
Orders lease 3/31/59,

maximum 4/5/58, 
conditional re­
lease on charge 
of Post Office 
forgery Post 
Office Money 
Orders

PD St. James Earl
Louis, Mo. Ray #81071

10/10/59 suspicoon 
of robbery
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contrijutior of name and 
FINGERPRINTS NUMBER

ARRESTED 
OR 

RECEIVED

CHARGE DISPOSITION

PD St. Louis 
Io.

James Earl 
Ray #81071

10/16/59 suspicion 
of robbery 
stealing & 
fugitive 
other 
authorities

State Peni­
tentiary 
Jefferson 
City, Ms.

James Earl
Ray #00416

3/17/60 "TC" 20 year's (20,
operating 7, 5, con-
motor vehi- current)
cle without 
permission 
of owner 
robbery first 
"b/m DDW” 
(2 charges)
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The foiowing is a descriptOon of the subject,
obtained from sources set out elsewhere in this report:

Name: JAMES EARL RAY, aka
Sex: Male
Race: White
Date of Birth: March 10, 1928
Place of Birth: Alton, Illinois
Height: 5'10"
Weight: 163 - 174 pounds
Hair: Brown
Eyes: BlT^^—
Social Seecrrty No.:
Army Serial Number: 
FBI Number: 405 942 G
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ACORD, JOHN 20

ADAMS, JOSEPH 48

AEBY, BILLY BROWN 47

AEBY, NEIL 57, 68, 69

AEROMMRINE SUPPLY COMPANY 30

ALABAMA DRIVERS LICENSE 12

ALONZO, CLOVINA 84

AMERICAN - SOUTHERN AFRICA COUNCIL 20

ANDERSON, PATRICIA 25, 26

ASHE, BOBBY FRED 69

ATLANTA, GEORGIA ADDRESSES 29, 30, 31

AUSTIN, BLACKY 61

AUSTIN, JOSEPH ELMER 69

AUTOMOBILE PURCHASE 11
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BANK OF AMERICA MONEY ORDERS 20, 23, 24
26, 27

BANK, SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX 11

BARNETT, LEO 48
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BEDSPREAD 35, 37

/ BEER,JSCimTZwCAN 35

BEMAN, RICHARO, ‘ 47

BINOCULARS, BANNER BY BUSHNELL 33, 34

BIRMINGHAM , ALABAMA ADDRESS 11, 19
BLOCK, JULIUS 47

BOND, JAMES 49

BOOKMAN, CHARLES CALVIN 76

BRADLEY, JAMES H. 49

BRADLEY, JIMMY Z. 49

BRITTON, THOMAS 50

BROWN, JAMES W. 51

BURNS, BOBBY 74, 75

CALLAWAY, LORRAINE 80

CANADIAN POSTAL MONEY ORDERS 8, 9, 10

CANADIAN RESIDENCE 8, 11

CAPITOL HOMES 36

CARPENTER, JEROME 50

CARPENTER, JMMMY 55, 57

CARPENTER, RUBY 40, 44

CONTINENTAL DANCE CLUB STUDIO 12

CORT FOX FORD COMPANY 25

COX, EVERETT WAYNE 52
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CREWS, THOMAS B. 53

CURTIS, RAY LOUIS 53, 54, 66

DAY, GINGER 79

DANCING LESSONS 12, 17, 18

DeGRASSE, MARIAN 29
DENNTNO, MARIE ' 79

DEMIS, DYRELL - 78, 86

DONIAN, MICHAEL 44

DONIAN, SUSAN 44

DOWDA, LEWIE 54, 55, 69, 70

DRAKE, CARL BENTON 50, 60, 71

DYKEMA, DALE LEROY 22

EDMONDSON, GEORGE 54 ‘

FLETCHER, JAMES C. 70

FORMULA, E. Z, ’ 10

FREEMAN, DR. MARK 0. ' 16

FRIENDSHIP CLUB 12

FULLER, MABLE 45

FUTURA BOOKS, INC. 8, 26

GALT, ERIC 8, 10, 12, 22,
23, 24, 33, 37

GALT, ERIC S. 8, 9, 10, 11, 12,
13, 14, 15, 16,
17, 19, 20, 21,
22, 23, 24, 25,
26, 27, 28, 29,
30, 31, 32, 33,
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GANN, ORVILLE EARNEST 71

GARCIA, MATEO LOPEZ 56

GARNER, JIMMY DELTON 29, 32

GAWRON, JOHN EUGENE 61, 87, 89

GOODIN, BEN 54

GRIDLEY, MELVIN 0. 54

GUINAN, FRANK JOSEPH 57

H. BECKMAN CHEVRON SERVICE STATION 24

HARRIS, SUE 79, 83

HEDGPETH, I, M. 23 24

HILL, FIOYD EVANS 58

HILL, STERLING JUNIOR 57

HOME SERVICE LAUNDRY & DRY CLEANNNG COMPANY 21, 36

HOTEL, REBEL MOTOR 33,34 .

HUR'TT, JOHN K. 72

JAPANESE HANDCUFFS 28

JOHNSON, DONALD 64, 72

JOHNSON, JOHN E. 59

KATZWINKEL, ANITA LOUISE 79, 83

KELLER, JOHN R. 77

KING, DR. MARTIN LUTHER, JR. - SHOOTING 22, 34

KLEMP, HAROLD DEAN 66

LAIL, PAUL ALVIN 55
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LAMPHERE, JACK

LARSON, ERIC 

LAUNDRY & CLEANERS 

LAUNDRY MARKS

LEE, MARIE

LEEHY, JIM 

LILLIBRUXES, CECIL 

LOCAL SWINGER .

LOCKSMITH LEDGER

LOCKSMITHING INSTTUTE

LOMAX, LOUIS

LOPEZ, MATEO BARCIA 

LOS ANXELES, CALIFORNIA, ADDRESSES 

LOWMEYER, HARVEY 

MAHER, MILDRED 

MAHER , WIILiAM E. 

MAIL FORWARDING SERVICE 

MAP OF MEXICO 

MARTIN, MARIE

MARTIN, RUSSELL LEE

MARTINELLO, MARIE
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MAYBERRY, FRANK 66

MCBRIDE, WILLARD J. 77

MEDRANO, MANUELA AGUIRRE 15

MENNEN AFTA SHAVING LOTION BOTTLE 35

MEXICAN ADDRESSES 14 15

MILES, BILLY EDWARD 48, 60

MODERN PHOTO BOOK STORE 12

MORALES, IRMA 15

MOTEL, PROVINCIAL 19

NANCE, GINGER 79, 83

NATIONAL DANCE STUDIO 17

NEW ORLEANS TRIP 19

NEWSPAPER, COMMERCIAL APPEAL 34

NEWSPAPER, FREE PRESS 23, 26

NOLAN, WALTER E. 60

NUNN, HOWARD 61

O'CONNOR, JIM 61

OWENS, JAMES COAMA 61, 66,
68, 68

PEPPER, ALBERT BENNY 43, 88

PEPPER, CAROL RAY 40, 43,

PIEDMONT LAUNDRY 33, 37

PORTER, ROBERT DALE 56
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POWELL, ROBERT LYNN

PRUETT, RAY

63, 65

63, 74, 75

PSYCHOLOGIST 16

RADIO, CHANNEL MASTER 35

RAY, EARL E. 45

RAY, JAMES EARL S', 13, 29,
32, 33, 35
36, 37, 38

RAY, JERRY , 42, 50, 88

RAY, JOHN LARRY 40
RAY, LUCII&E MARY 40, 87
RAYNES, JERRY 40

RENFRO, RALPH 67

RHODESIA » 20

RICHARDSON, JAMES EDWARD 64, 71

RIFE, VERNON ELMO 77

RIFE, WALTER TERRY 77

RIFLE, REMINGTON GAME MASTER 30, 34, 36

RIGGER, DONALD DEAN 64

ROSE, ORLAN EUGENE 65

RUSSELL, GEORGE WILLAAM 65
RUSSELL, JAMES R. 6i5

RYAN, FRANK DELANO 43

30.
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RYAN, MELBA MARIE

SARTAIN, CAROL

SARTAIN, MICHAEL

SARTAIN, WILLARD

SCHUBERT1, PATRICIA

SERO, HARRY

SERVICE STATIONS

SHURNICK, GLEN 

STEIN^ CHARLES J.

STEIN, RITA

STONE, THERESA

STREET, GJERDIS

SUPERIOR BULK FILM COMPANY '

T-SHIRT

TIFANY ENTERPRISES

TOMASO, MMYIIAL

UNDERSHORTS

UNDERWOOD, IVAN DALE

U, S. POSTAL MONEY ORDERS

VALENTI, JOHN

VERNON, JER^OME WALIS

WADE, KENNETH LEE

102

S’ 
ft

44

42

42

42
&5, 26
66

24, 25

7>, 75
19, 29, 79, 81, 
83, 86
19, 79, 81,
84, 85

J!
29 
H 

42

13, 14, 15, 16

35

27, 28

<9'l
35

67

28, 29, 30

51, 52, 74

21, 81

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 44-1987 ’

WALLACE, JAMES D. 67, (58

WHITE, JERRY WAYNE 68

WILIARD, JOHN , 33

YORK ARMS COMPANY 33

ZAVALOFSKI, MILTON 51, 76
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material
FD-306 (3-21-58) <

1 ,

written by informant

Date recnlvne Receledd from (name or symbol number) Receivne by

6/18/68 ' ME-25 & Mat-255 R. J. GRAY
od of delivery (check appro^^aee blocks)

XXin person CX2by telephone Oby mail O«ally O rncordlng .device

If orally furnlhhed and, reduced to writing by Agentt 
Date >

Date of Report

6/18/68
Dictated to Date(s) of activity

Transcribed /

. Authenticated 
by Informant .,

6/1,3, 4-8, 14-15/68

Brief description Of activity or material

lnvnltlLgatOon to locate Fugitvvese Sources

checked San Juan Market, Xoclhimilco,Airpo>t,

Cuernavaca, race, track, busterminals, etc

File where original Is located If not auached

134-i:A
Remarks:: _ _ . _

with negative resists* No copies for case fmes needed:

Y)^173-1Z(MURaM) w
Y- 42-1181 (F. Rotaiguez) (Bills)
1 - 76-471 (A. L. MDELSONteBlls)
1 - 88-672 (A. J. JAGOE) (Bills)
1 I 88-651 (H. OYOSA PEREZ)

(88-651 now cancelled)

Block Stamp
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, 6/13/68 
9/^/9// MEX-W , Steve D.Evans

XX XX

6/13/68

NA

/murein 

173-1 .

, 134-516A — 8M

Further identifying .info re subscriber to Monterrey telephone 42-70-56

-COWW

1 -173-1 
JHM 
(2)
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MONTERO,N.L., JUIIO 13 DE 1968* 
INEORME RELACIONADO CON LA LOCALI 
ZACION DEL SR. RAMIRO KARRA MAR-' 
TINEZ.

El da de hoy fue nuevamenee checado el domicHio del Sr. RAMIRC- 
IBARRA MARTINEZ, ubicado en la calle de Martin de Zavala sur # 224 en - 
donde vive la senooa FELIPA GARZA, esposa de RAMIRO ©ARIA MARTDJEZ mis 
ma que piensa saHa el proximo domingo 16 de junio para San Antonio, Te 
xas a riunirsi con su esposo.

Por investigacibnes hechas entre los vecinos, se sabe que RAMIRO- 
IBAKIA MARTINES es de oficio Sastre-cortador y que Hene teempo de taa- 
bajar en San Antonio, Texas en una tienda de ropa.

."CHIPINQIE ?
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MONTERREY,O.L., JUNH 8 DE 1968. 
INHRME DE LA LOCALIACION DEL - 
Sr. RAMIRO mm MARTINEZ.

E1 Sr. RAMIRO mm MARTIN’EZ con domicciio en esta ciudad, en la- 
calle Matin de Zavala Sur # 224 y teleOono 42- 70- 56.

InOorman en su casa, que el Sr. RAMIRO mm MARTINE® trabaja en- 
San Antonio, Texas en una teenda de ropa denorinada "Sugarman's" con te­
leOono C.A. 68137, y que su domicdio particular esta en : 115 s, Al^zan 
St. San Antonio, Texas.

SUnno°ri° en dicho doaicciio, (Matin de Zavala) que el Sr. m - 
m MARTINEZ viene ruy poco a esta ciudad de Monterrey, y que cuando vie 
ne es en doringo y se regresa el risno dia, ya que el lunes t^ene que is 
ter presente en su trabajo.

"CHIPNNQUE *
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. TO 
SOIMOHI

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : L>a Mexico (173-1) DA™ 7/1/68

FROM : SA Richard S dark

SUBJECT- j^MurkR^

The following information was furnsshed on a highly 
confidential basis on 6/28/68 by AIFONN^) FROAS, Chief of 
Special Investigatoons of the Bank of Mexico.

The only bank in Puerto Vaaiarta wfith 2 xXft X safety 
deposit boxes is the Banco Indussrial. No x safe deposit boxes 
were rented at that bank in the second half of October or 
the first half of November of 1967. JaxksxBSxxTBxwRkBixis 
KxnxMExiEsnsx They have no boxes rented to non-Mexicans.

RSC(2)

I13'I13°4
SEARCHED ™*-INDEXOD> __.— 

seriauzed--::;^^.-^^
JUL'S 1968^

LEGAL ATTACHE - MXCO3
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MEX 66-321

!*• IMKRTANff OR INTIRESTIG CASE WRITEUPS

A* Criminal Maters

JAMES EARL SAY, Oki,; 
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR* - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY 
UFAC - ROBBERY 
Bittle 44-^8861 
Mex -file 173-1___________________ _

The single shot which killed the Reverend Dr* MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR* at Memphis, Tennessee on April 4, 1968, 
launched a world-wide investigation in which the Medco City 
Office was deeply involved* Heightened suspicions that Subject 
m.ght wen have chosen Medco as a hiding place were based on 
his reported tttaC»»»ntSs to a former cellmate indicating that 
he knew 'Mexico and preferred to use it as a place to "cool off" 
after a job, and on investigation showing that he had visited 
Mexico and spent several weeks during the fall of 1967, some 
six months before the assassinatoon*

Even before the AtH 19, 1968, announcement that ERIC 
STARVO GALT had been Idmtifed as JAMES EARL RAY, Agents and 
investigative informants were contacting intensive investigation 
in Mexico aimed at developing all possible information concerning 
his 1967 visit to this counitry and immeiately pursuing all new 
leads coveriig the possshility that he night have returned af^r 
the kilinng. The recovery of GALT’S abandoned Busang on Appil 
11, 1968, in Atlanta, Georgia, disclosed that he had purchased 
a Firesoone tire somewhere In Medco and led to the imMediite 
discovery that he had crossed the border, as GALT, .at Laredo, 
Texas on October 7, 1967*

Domestic Offices developed irlf<rlmltiLlrr receive in 
Mexico City on Apttl 13, 1968, that GALT had coJTetSJo>niei with 
a Chicago concern fom Puerto VUarta, Jalils co, during Novembbr, 
1967.* An Agent and invctti^ttVce inOomart arrived at thi.s 
seacoast ttshing port and resort area on Easter Sunday, Appil 
14, 1968, to Institute inmddate inquiry concerning Suubect’s
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MEX 66-321

past visit and the possibility that he might return. Subsequent 
investigation confined that he had stayed at the Ro Hotei 
from October 19, 1967, to November 6, 1967, and cheeked bn to 
the Hotel Tropicana on November 7, 1967, remining unttl 
November 13, 1967. A bartender who had spent some me with 
SUiect during this visit proved extremely cooperative and 
fUrnrssiedd numerous additional leads serving to account for 
most of GALT's lcCivittts Write in Puerto Vallarta,.

It was establisltdl, for example, that GALT spent a 
great deal of his time at a house of prostitution called the 
"Casa Susanna"*. He was .involved in an incident on one occasion 
while drinking there which began when he became insulting to a 
group of Negro sailors siting at a nearby table and then left 
briefly, ostensibly to get a gun, and made the statement upon his 
return that he wanted to kill the Negroes. He reportedly made 
several inquiries about obtaining marijuana but none of those 
interiewed could say that they had seen him use it. He appeared 
to be operating on a very strict budget and only aiowed himsef 
a fixed amount each day for food, drink and female com];paionship. 
He complained that one tire on his white Mustang was the wrong 
size and it wlstttlilisSed that he had purchased this tie from 
a Fiitttont dealer in Puerto Vallarta and had demanded a 10% 
discount because tie dealer could not .supply the proper size 
tire for the car. 1

Two of the prostitutes who spent the most time with 
GALT had left Puerto Vallarta and were located by an investigative 
inoomant at GimOdlajara, Jalisco. One of them, MANUELA 
AGUIIRE MEDRANO, also known as Uma Moraltt, lrsvidtd the photo­
graph rf Sublet .in tui-gllst.tt whlch «s llltei given rntlo^l 
and iiteiiltisial circulatSon by the Bureau.

There were itvtttigatite leads involve suspects or 
other atltct;t of the case in Mexico City and in the three Resident 
Agency citees of Gtuahmara, Jalisco, Herrnosilo, Sonora and 
Monterrey, Nuevo Ltoi. Leads also developed in nearly Hl other 
puts of the ^untry and were lrsm^lly handled by Agents or 
iivestbgativt inSorilitt who traveled to Veracruz, Campeche, 
Merida and Isla de M^eres, Hl on the Gulf Cart; to Acapulco, 
Guerrero, on the Southern coast; to Maatlan, Sinaloa, Ci-udad

• -3- ' ,
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MEX 66-321

Obregon and Guaymas, Sonora, on the West coast; and to Durango, 
Oaxaca, San Luis Potosi, San Miguel de Allencte and Torreon, in 
the interior. There were also a number of trips to remote villages 
in the interior including one trip into the wilds of Sonora 
during Which an invlstggatVle -informant covered part of the 
distance for 12 riles through a desert and mountainous area, 
onfoot. Be locatld the complainant in an -Isolated. mdlan_____  
viHage only to learn that the suspect about whom this individual 
had witeen was located in another coMmlty more than 200 miles 
away, near the coast of the Gulf of Caifornia.
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F^o (Rev. 8-28-58)

DECODED COPY

ROUTINE

□ Radio □ Teletype

TO: LEGATS, BERN, BONN, BUENOS AIRES, _
HONG KONG, LONDON, MANILA, MEXICO DATE SENT: 7-2-68 
CITY, PARIS, ROME, SANTO DOMINGO
AND TOKYO DATE REC’D: 7-3-68

FROM: BUREAU ' TIME REC’D: 8:30A.M.

NO.: 234 BY: RGB

yMURKIN - COST DATA.

' PLEASE FURNISH FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED MATTER COM­

PILED OR BASED ON BEST FIGURES AVAILABLE SINCE CASE INCEPTION THROUGH

JUNE 30 LAST AND MONTHLY THEREAFTER WITH CUMULATIVE TOTALS ONLY:

(1) NUMBER OF MAN HOURS SPENT ON CASE BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, 

OVERTIME HOURS, AND TOTAL MAN HOURS BY FOLLOWNNG EMPLOYEES 

(SEPARATE FIGURES FOR EACH CLASS OF EMPLOYEES SHOWN): SPECIAL

AGENTS; CLERICAL EMPLOYEES; (2) TOTAL MILEAGE (ESTIMATED OR 

ACTUAL) TRAVELED BY BUCARS USED ON CASE AND ANY PERSONALLY OWNED 

CARS, FIGURES TO BE SHOWN SEPARATELY; (3) ANY UNUSUAL OR OUT-OF- 

THE ORDINARY COSTS, SUCH AS COST OF CHAET■EEIGG AIRPLANE, RENTAL

OF SPECIAL OFFICE SPACE, LEASED TELEPHONE LINES, ETC. THESE

SHOULD BE ITEMI2:ED AND COST OF EACH ITEM SHOWN; (4) PEAK NUMBER OF

SPECIAL AGENTS WORKING ON CASE DUE|NG MONTH FOR WHICH REPORT IS SUBO

OST DATA IS TO BE SUBMITTED FOR THE ATTENTION OF 2

RATIVE DIVISOON AS PROMPTLY AS POSSIBLE AFTER THE

IN ORDER THAT THE BUREAU MAY MAINTAIN COMPLETE

If theinteliigence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is 
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic system. a

CLOS&-OF-EACH.MONTH
SEARCHED . NNDDEEO

SERIALIZED_____ JILED

!“^ij thetAChe su»ab
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FD«2?0 (Rev. 8-28-58)

DECODiED COPY

Radio □ Teletype

PAGE TWO

AND UP-TO-DATE DATA ON CASE.

LEGAT OTTAWA ADVISED SEPARATELY.

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably 
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s crypttogrcphhic systems.
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report of Material 
FD-306 (Rev. 6-2-67)

Date prepared
6/25/68

Date receivee
6/14/68

Received from (name 'or symbol number) Receleed'by

R. J. GRAY

Metho^cf eelivery (check approprlate .blocks)
S in person tOby telephone C

NO 
XX) tO recording evvi.ce

I' orally furnsshed and reducee to writtng by Agent:, 
Date

Dictated to

Tran seabed

AuthenUaated 
by InOomKntt ..

Brief'eescription of .activity o' material
Fisurs atlsmplled to locate fugitvees through
wcks^fh5^tlls7JMstau^ants^

etc with negative results

Remarks:;
No copies n.lldld for files

Date of Report

J written by "InOorBHntl

t^wriMr

Date(s)o' activity

5/31; 6/1,3,8/68

File where original is locatee if not attached
134-31A -6 42

5)- 173-r (MURKIN) .
1 - 42-1.1.81 (F. RODRIGUEZ) (Bills)

SEARCHED——JNOEtfO

SERIALIZED------^ED

JUC1196 
iegal ATTACHE -_j
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7/10/68 , - * .

7-9 MEX 34 D.G.Biils

’ X x

' • 7-5

’ 5-17

XumN 

' 137-11A- 3 844

:Detailed report of MEX 34’s investigation, particularly at Hotel 
Zazil-Ha in Isla Mujeres, 5-17-68, in repponse to my request lor 
same due to negative reports by MEX 34 .followed by specific details 
a few days latter by persons who saw a suspect at the hotel a few 
days preceeding MEX 34’s visit there. *

There's nothing in-this report subject to refutation unless sources 
he contacted were to be recontaded by us for coinfirmation. This 
doesn’t appear practicable and MEX 34’s account saounds credible.

No copy for .MURKIN because nothing here of pertieence to the 
investigatoon. , ,

SEALED --------- INDEXED -~-
SERIALIZED ..-^-SFLED

JUL1 0&968 ( 
.LEGAL ATTACHE , MEXICO

(2)
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Cover Sheet for tnformont Report or Moteriol
F^ (Rev. 6-^7) M

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent 
Dote

^Dictated to

’■Transcribed -..h-.—.-........,....^^
Avthertlia<rted
by Informant ..... ,,.... !l,.,-jWl.m>..,j..i1,.-.

Date of Report

Brief description of activtty of material

SERIALIZED------St’E’-rT
JUL1 M68 6

iffCAL ATTACHE * MEXICO
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TELEFONS 12-2? SABINAS, Coah. y
12-50 NUEVA ROSITA, Coah. .

Para saber quilnes reoibleoon Hamadas de Texas en di- 
ciembre de 67 a dichos lugaris, acudf a Tlllfontt de Me­
xico y me inOormaron que no pueden dar lugares de proce- 
dmoia, personas coaunicadas ni tempo de conferencies - , 
porque mensualaente envian a Mexico Los comprobantes de . . 
los subscriptores o de Casetasde Larga Distancia* ’

E1 tellfono 12-27 de Sabinas,Coah. pertenece al Sr. BE­
' OITO VELEZ MADRID, de 63 ahoo de edad oasado con Maia - 

IoOo^guee de VXlez, mlsma edad, con doaiociio en la ave- 
nida Juarez norte ?22 padres de 3 MJ os residentes en EE 
UU. que son BENITO VELEZ RODRIGUEZ residents en Carrizo 
Spring, Tex. domic^lo conocido; FRANCISCO VELEZ RO0U- 
GUEZ. residents en San Antonio.,Tex. 2107 W Coaaerco, mis­
mo domicile del otro hlrmanoirCIO VELEZ RODRIGUEZ* y en , 
ese mismo dotlc01it tambien vive un cuhado de Xstoo mu­
chachos GUSTAVO GUTIERREZ, yerno de don Benito VXlez Ma­
drid que seguramente Umam a xxte a Larga Distance.

E1 tellfono 12-50 de Nueva Iooitr,Coah* estX a nombre 
del senior PERFECTO LARA ZAMORA y de su hijo JOSE DE JE­
SUS LARA GALVAN y viven en la Colonia Zaragoza ndmere - 
2550. La mamX de Josl de Jesus es Socorro GaaiXn Gaarca 
de Lara. En.mayo 4 anteeior Josl de Jesds contrajo mari- 
monio con la seKoor Virginia Vara Vargas que Uene su do- ' 
micciio en 539 F.T.Clark Uvalde,Tex. por 10 que el cefe-v|^ 
rddo Josl de Jeds Manuel Lara Gaitan Kamita su pasapor- , 
te y se le extendid clltiiCrodo en la Cornmndancia de Po- 

. licia que no teene antecedentes penales.
Me intoaar el Comandante de Pcoicca de Nueva Roosta, 

Coah* Sr. Xicolencrtl Flores que Benito Velez Maadid y - 
sus famiiaares son personas honorables, calicos, dedi- , 
cados al comeecio. y el Sr* Ramiro CXrdmas, Comandante - 
de Pooicca de Sabinas,Coah. me inoorms que tanto los VXx 
lez IoOo^guee y Vi1.iz Maddid como los Lara Gab^n que no 
obstante viven en Sabinas y en Nueva Roosta, Coah. pohlaa^ 
cions clrcrnrs, Oirrrrrentl vision lstaa looriOrodes y , 
son personas honorables. E1 Comandante Flores tambim me 
Informa de Perfect© Laor Zamora y fam.Uares. Ninguno de 
ellos teene antecedents pen a les. ,

Sabinas, Coah. jun.26/68

PENDIENTE

£*££££. -.J—,——^-f-. .^>^^c - FM***IWI* 'f«!' < * « ’-''*
S1WW^*»iCTft' >. > »M. WlMMIMM—IM^aa»»rlMii iM*M» MMMlt
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7/15/68

AIRTEL

To: Directory FBI (44-38861) 
Attention: Adainiitrative Division

egat, Mexico City (173-1) (P)
•I

MURKIN - COST DATA

Re Bureau cable 7/2/68. 

Cost data set forth below represents the best 
figures available, based partially on estimates, foom case 
inception through 6/30/68.
I. Total Man Hours .

Regular Overtime Total
Special Agent 1290 537““ I827“hours

Clerk 156 77 233 hours

IX. Total MLeaige 

Bureau Cars Personally Owned Cars

3266 miles 112 miles
XXX. Unusual Costs

Office

Tool Calls and Telegrmms $1,181.51

Postage 7*70
Photographs and Photostats

4 - Bureau
n (1 - Liaison Section) 
d- Mexico City
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MEX 173-1

Agents

Per Diem $769.57

Transportation (air fare,etc.) 592.94 
------------  $1,362.51

Investitatiee Infomiants and Other Sources

Transportation and Other Expenses $2,822

Services 2,520
$5,342.00

Grand Total $7,935.20

IV. Peak Number of Special Agents booking On ,
Case During Period - 12

- 2 -
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OPTIONAL, FORM NO. TO ^
MAY 1962 EEITIW
GSA FPMR (49 CFft) 101-114

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO LEGAT, MEXICO (183-1) Idate: 7/18/68

FROM

subject:

S

MUREIN

E.G.BILIS

Remymtemo 6/20/68
AUGUSTO NAVARRO, Mgr., Red de Mexico, S.A. advised 

6/24/68 they do not have the telephone 46-85-1.5. 46-85-51 is 
among the number’s they subscribe to.

Rechecked 6/24/68 with Traffic Div. of Telephone Co. 
and they said 46-85-15 is ISsted to Carniceria Ameeica, Cipris 
11-2. GESUS GUEVARA VALDEZ, Mgr. there repotted same day they 
do have that telephone number. He said his emmPoyer, GUSTAVO 
HERNANDEZ ZARATE, buys meat in very large quannitees from the 
border area it Texas as wen as Mexico. Many times, they 
receive unsolicieed teepphone calls from a buyer on the road 
advising -re cattle available. GUEVARA knew nothing about a 
caH received 12/17/67 and explained that Mr. HERNANDEZ takes 
all long disaance calls pertaining to purchase of livestock 
personnaiy. HERNANDEZ was out of town.

On 7-11-68, GUEVARA said HERNANDEZ had been given 
the details re the 12/17/67 call; said he didn’t know what it 
was about; and indicaedd he would contact me. HERNANDEZ again 
out of town.

Today, GUEVARA told me HERNANDEZ will be out of town for 
two weeks.

I’ll contnnue unnil I contact HERNANDEZ personally.

DGB
(1)

5010-10001)!

SEARCHED_______ INDEXED

SERIAUEED____ SJALED....

JUL1 81968
LEGAL ATTACHE . MEXICOl>

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regulaily on the Payroll Savings Plan
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6/11/68 Me 228 S Evans

X x

6/8/68

Re Investigation in Chihuahua to Locate 
ubject of Mwkin and information con­

Cerning negros who visited Chihuahua 
in early may 1968

73-1 Mullein
1-157-TmaCFpowe?

f
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Junio 8 de 1968

Sr. Steve D. Evans ' , , .
Apartado 152 ' :
Monterrey , N. L. , ■

• , May Estmar'o y Firn Amigos

' Mo es grato coonianarlo que con osta fecha quedo cubiorto el Es- 
.tado reportaidlo tanto en Hoteles como on Cambrias, lo que se -- 
refiero a Fay* .
Dosdo lu<go al reporter cubiortos todos pueblos y ciudad aparte -" 
de los que He cornento en ml anterior, ahora le cornento Suoco, — 
que es inspeccidn de zona aduamil, Casas Grandes, Nuevo Casas Granq 
des, Janos, Ascenion, etc. ’

Respect© a los nogros que me xaencionat en su anterior tfnicameon© - 
ostuvioron hospedados en esta Ciudad OL Sr. Lorenzo KOLlac y Sra* 
hago incapie on quo la sOioor os blanca y e os nogro, con diroc- 
cion on 49 Romson Street. Now York N. Y. E. U. A*

. , Lo saluda su amgo, ‘
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UNITED STATICS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

July 24, 1968

This document contains wHkr /

recommendations nor concisions of /
!h! 21. iS $e proper?/ of ' / '
M Ft! and u eased to year ggency. /

it and its content? are not to be ' /
distastej outside your unltcy.

Informatoon set forth below covers the
established activitees of captioned individual who, as 
ERIC STARVO GALT, visied Mexico during' October anti
November, 1967. , /

MEXICAN GOVERNMENT RECORDS

On April 11, 1968, at Atlanta, Georgia, a 1966
white Mustang bearing Alabmma IIic/si 1-38993, was 
recovered* This car had vehicle identification number
6T07C190647, and on the car was xican tourist sticker
bearing Folio number H294486, shewing that the car had
cjposs^ the bordlr at Nuevo Lar/do, Tamauuipas*

InVlStigatOon at NueVo Laredo, TumauUipus, on
A>rri 12, 1968, showed that this automobile crossed the 
border on October 7, 1967. Documents for the automobile 
werejssjued to ERIC S. GAlLT/who had tourist car'd number 

and llseed his address as 2608 Highland, 
BimmingUmn, Alabama.

At Mexico, D*F./ Mexico

On April 24, 1968, a connidennial source abroad!
advised that contact ydth—on-i■ficiul of the IniplitOon
Service of Mexican I 
that this agency had

ration in Mex:
• arched records for a

ity disposed
artures
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

by land from Mexico during the second half of Novemter, 
1967. This search included all exit points foom the 
Pacific to the Gulf of Meeico, and no record was located 
of the departure of GALT bearing tourist card meetioned 
above.

On July 18, 1968, the sour*ce advised that the 
same official was contacted on that date and reported 
that efforts to locate the Maclean tourist card, which 
should have been surrendered by GALT upon his departure 
from Mexico, had been unsucceesful. The official stated 
that his office had directly contacted every exit- point 
along the border between Mexico and the United States, in 
an attempt to locate this car'd, with negative results. 
He stated, therefore,that GALT probably left Mexico without 
surrendering his tourist card, which is a fairly common 
occurrence because of the volme of traffic at all of 
tte border crossing points.

On July 18, 1968, this same source advised 
that contact had been maintaieed on a regular basis, 
s±nce April 12, 1968, with headquarters of the Mexican 
Federal Automobile Relstration Bureau at Meeico, D.F., 
the agency where all documents issued to vehicles of 
tourists are eventeady received and fieed. Officials 
of tMs agency have advised that, despite extensive 
review of their records, the tourist importation permit 
for the 1966 Mustang which was issued to GALT at t;he 
border on October 7, 1967, had not been returned to that 
agency frcm any border crossing point. It was the 
ibiclasioi of these officials;, therefore, that GALT 
left Mexteo in tte Mustang without surrender^ this 
document.

HOTEL RECORDS

At Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco

A second ibniideniicl source abroad advised 
on Aprtl 14, 1968, that on that same date EDUARDO 
MARRO^UI , owner, Hotel Rio, Morelos 86, advised that 
ERIC S. GALT was a guest in that hotel foom October 19, 
1967, through November 5, 1967. MARROQUI stated that,

- 2 -
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JAMES EARL RAY, aka

according to his recollection, GALT was alone, and 
MARRCOUI', did not recall anything concerning GALT’s 
car or possible friendships with other guests.

On Appil 15, 1968, ROBERTO WONG, clerk, Hotel 
Rio, furnSheed the registra^a card for ERIC S. GALT, 
giving his address as 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, 
Alabama. He occupied Room 212 at the rate of 60 pesos 
($4.80 U.S.) per day. The card shows his arrival on 
October 19, 1967, and that he checked out on November 6, 
1967. It also bears the signature ’ERIC S. GALT.”

The Dement Section of the FBI Laboratory 
examine two photostatic copies of the registratoon card 
of the Hotel Rio in the name of ERIC S. GALT and 
concluded that the questonned writings on the registra­
tion car’d were prepared by the writer of other specimens 
received in this matter which have been attribueed to 
ERIC S. GALT.

ROBERTO WONG also advised on Appri 15, 1968, 
that there were no long-disaance teepphone calls 
charged to GALT*s room.

. .On Aipil 17, 1968, WONG stated that he
remembered GALT as a ’’loner” at the hotel. He said GALT 
was never seen around the hotel during the day and did 
not stay around the hotel in the evening. He did come 
in to eat. He was always alone, with the exception of 
one occasion on which LUIS GAIRJIA, a bartender foom 
another hotel, came to the Hotel Rio one morning trynig 
to fnnd GALT since he, GARCA, st:ated he had left some 
important papers in GILT’s car.

On May 9, 1968, a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY 
taken in Iaaiforeil in early 1968 was shown to WONG. 
He idinti:iied this photograph as the same person who 
had lived in the Hotel Rio as ERIC S. GALT.

The source advised that MARIA DE GUADALUPE 
DIAZ, Calle Galeano 127, was inievviwied on Appil 25, 
1968, and stated that she was formerly employed as a 
maid at the Hotel Rio. She recognized photographs of 
RAY as an individual who had been a hotel guest some
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months ago and recalled that he had a WtLti sports car. 
She said he was freendly but never asked hei forage- 
She said she did not recall ever seeLLng anyone visiting 
the Subject and could not recall the type of ligggage 
he was using. She said she never observed any weapons 
in his room, but did recaU that there were several 
nights when he apparently had not slept in his be^ She 
said shie mentioned this to the hotel owner, but that 
there are no records kept concernnng incidents of this 
nature and she was unable to recaU the dates when GALT 
did not spend the night in his room.

The same source advised that the records of 
the Hotel ’Tropicana” were reviewed on April 15, 1968, 
and showed that ERIC GALT, with an address of 2608 
Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama, registered there 
on November 7, 1967, and departed on November 13, 1967. 
He occupied Room number 417 and paid 90 pesos ($7.20 U.S.) 
per day. 'Accountant CARLOS MANZO, made these records 
available for review and stated that there were no 
long-distacce teephone charges appearing on this account.

On May 10, 1968, OSCAR MENDIOLA, clerk, Hotel 
”TroPLLc;tat,” advised the source that, according to the 
hotel tccounaiag department, GALT probably checked out 
between 9 a.m. and 11 am. on November 13, 1967.

The Document Section of the FBI Laboratory 
examined two photostatic copies of the iegiitratOan 
card of the Hotel •Tropicana" in the Mme of BMC GAT.. 
It was reported that although tanddwrtaIg cht?acCeeiitics 
noted indicate the common authorship of the questioned 
"Gaat” signature on this item and tie other signatures 
in this name, a definiee conclusion was not reached, 
partly because of the indistnccnness of tie photocopies 
and partly b^ause of the presence of some variations.

On Appil 23, 1968, FELICIAAS ZAVALA, Super­
ior, TileOonos de Meeico, Central Excttagi, advised 
the source that Hl toll tcekets for long-disaacie 
calls made by tnyoni foom the Central Exchange in Puerto 
Valeria during the peried foom October 15, 1967, through 
November 20, 1967, had been fow/arded to the company's 
offcces at Maaaten, Sinaloa, Meeico, and eiri kept on 
fie there.

- - 4 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JAMES EARL RAY, aka

AtMaatlan, Sinaloa, Mexico

On May 17, 1968, a third confidenta! source 
abroad advised that a review had been made of over 
twelve thousand toll Mckets on file at the Telefonos de 
Mexico offices in Maatlan. These toll tickets repre­
sented long-distance tee©hhone calls made from the 
Cennral Exchange in Puerto Vallarta during the period in 
which GALT is known to have resided there. The source 
stated that no record was located of any calls in the 
name of GALT.

BANK RECORDS

At Puerto Vaaiarta, Jalisco

On April 19, 1968, the second source caused 
the records of the Banco Industrial de Jalisco, S.A. 
to be reveewed and no account was located for ERIC S. 
GALT, JOHN WIUAR© or HARVEY LOWMER. Employees of 
this bank were unable to recognize a photograph of the 
Subject.

On Appil 19, 1968, the same source was advised 
by PASCUAL MORAN GONZALEZ, Minster, Banco de Comercio de 
Guadalajara, S.C,, that no record could be located in 
the filers of that bank for any transactions by ERIC S. 
GALT, JOHN WILLED or HARVEY LOWMTER. Employees of 
this bank were unable to recognize a photograph of the 
Subject.

On Aprtl 25, 1968, MARCO ANTONIO ROMO, 
Assistant Manager, Banco de Comercio de Guadalaaaid, 
S.A., advised the source that no record is kept in 
that bank of travelers checks issued or cashed there. 
He said that he had personnHy revewwed the fiees of 
Hl Americans opending accounts in the bank for the past 
year without encountering the name of any individual who 
might be identical with GALT.
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At Mexico, D.F., Mexico

On June 28, 1968, an official of the Special 
Investigations Department of the Bank of Mexico advised 
the first source that there is only one bank in Puerto 
VaH^ta, Jalisco, with safety deposit boxes, and this 

, is the Banco Industrial de Jalisco, S.A. This official
determined that no safety deposit boxes had been rented 
at that bank in the second half of October or the first 
fftteen days of November in 1967. He also determined 
that the bank has no safety deposit boxes rented to 
anyone but Mexican citizens.

ASSOCIATES AND GIRLFRjEDDS

At Puerto Vaaiarta ^Jalisco, Mexico

On APP*4 15,. 1968, LUIS ^IA, bartender, 
Hotel Oceano, advised that he knew ERIC GALT when the 
latter was staying in Puerto Vallarta. He said that 
GALT came to the Oceano Hotel bar several times. He 
said GALT told him he had served nine years in the 
U. S. Army, but never went anywhere and was now just 
traveHng around. He said GALT spoke little Spanish, 
had a serious demeanor, and his walk was slow and very 
erect. He also described him as an individual who was 
dark from sunburn, had a sharp nose, and wore his hair 
in a crew cult.

GARCIA said that he and GALT had gone out 
together on two separate occasions after GAMA finsshed 
work. He said GALT always drank screwdrivers, but 
only one or two ^t a time. He said GALT was not a big 
spender and recaieed that GALT once paid a bill with a 
U.S. five dollar bill, but usually paid in pesos.

GARCIA told of a night when he and GALT were 
at the Posada Vallarta to six a floor show and, upon 
leaving, saw a girl named ELISA wilting for a bus to 
return to downtown Puerto EaUarta. They offered 
this girl a rdde and the three went to the Club Los 
Lobos where GALT became drunk or a little ill and went
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out to sit in the car. Aftewvards, GALT took GARCIA 
to the latter's home and said he wanted to stay with the 
girl.

GARCIA described the car as a white Mustang 
with automaic transmission and a red interior. He 
said the car had blue Hcense plates with letters of 
another color. He said he told GALT that the plates 
said "La Habann,” and joked with hila about FIDEL CASTRO. 
GALT corrected hila, replying that the plates were foom 
Alabama. GARCIA also recaieed that GALT complained 
that one tire on the car was too large.

GARCIA said that he went to GALT's room at 
the Hotel Rio on the morning after he and GALT had picked 
up ELISA. He said he saw a portable typewwiter there, 
but no firearms.

On May 9, 1988, the photograph of JAMES EARL 
RAY which was taken in California in early 1968 was shown 
to LUIS GARCCA, and he told the source that this photo­
graph was identical with ERIC GALT.

On April 23, 1968, MARGARITA MONTES MEZA, a 
prostitute employed at the Casa Susana, Matamoros 503, 
advised the second source that she recaieed the Subject, 
but could not remember his name. She said she also 
uses the name "La Chhlindrina." She said the first 
night that Subject came to this house, which she essi- 
mated as being in October or November, 1967, he told 
her he was on a fortydday vacation in Puerto Vallarta, 
but did not say where he came foom or where he was going. 
She explained that she has a very limieed cappaility in 
the English language and that he could speak hardly any 
Spanish. She said he told her he had a car outside and 
wanted to take her to the Posada Vallarta where they 
could spend the night. She refused to leave the Casa 
Susana, and told him he could spend the night in her 
room, which he did, leaving the foUwwing morning at about 
8 a.m.

Continuing, MARGARITA MONTES said that she 
was absent from the city about eight days, and that
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when she returned, the Subject was going with "IRMA," 
another girl employed at the Casa Susana. She recalled 
that one day when the Subject came in, IRMA was drunk 
and Subject tried to renew his association with 
MARGGARTA. She told him he had better stay with IRMA, 
but he replied that he was through with IRMA. He then 
left the Casa Susana and she never saw him again.

. On “O'.?• 1968, aphotograph of JAMES EARL 
RAY taken in California in the early part of 1968 was 
shown to MARGARITA MONTES MEZA, and she stated that 
this was the same individual about whom she had furn­
ished the above information.

On April 23, 1968, ARCELA GONZALEZ, another 
prostitute employed at the Casa Susana, advised the 
second source that she remembered the Subject as having 
come to the Casa Susana in about November, 1967, but 
did not recall his name. She said she saw- him a-t 
least three times in one week, and that she slept with 
him on one occasion, but that he was mainly interested 
in IRMA. She recaieed that he had a white Mustang 
automobile and invieed her to go to Yelapa, a near-by 
recreation area on the coast, but she refused t;o go. 
She recalled that he was using both pesos and U.S. 
dollars in paying his bar bills, but was not able to 
remember the denominations of the bills he used.

On May 10, 1968, ARCELIA GONZALEZ examined one 
photograph of JAMES EARL RAY in which the Subject was 
wearing sunglasses, and a second photograph which was 
taken in Califoinia in early 1968. She said she 
recognized the photograph with sunglasses as the person 
about whom she furnsshed the foregoing information, but 
she did not think the second photograph was a very good 
lieeness.

On Ajpil 23, 1968, RODIMIR BISCARA, bartender, 
Casa Susana, advised the second source that he recalls 
the Subject and that at one tme he was talking about .
buying the Suubect’s Mustang. He said that he did not 
have sufficient money for the car and had discussed 
trading some land for it. He said he went out in the 
car with the Subject and IRMA, and the three of them went
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